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J-W OperaTiNG Company — 15-08F_ 20350000
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OiL aND Gas PROPERTY MANAGEMENT PHone (970) 332-3151

September 28, 1999

Kansas Corporation Commission RE: Rath#2
Wichita State Office Building One Point Stabilized
Flow Test

ATTN: Mr. Jim Hammen
Dear Mr. Hammen:

Per our conversation concerning the one point stabilized flow test on the Rath #2, we have
used the assigned standard slope of 0.85 provided by the K.C.C. for low volume gas wells. The
multi point test shows the well loaded up with water and was unable to unload itself. Due to the
extremely low flow rate & pressure (see attached four point test), a negative slope resulted. If
there is any additional information that I can provide, do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

J-W Operating Company

H A froast
Kendall L. Read
Technical Engineer
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